Federal Emergency Management Agency

Region I J.W. McCormack Post Office and Court House
Boston, Massachusetts 02105

July 26, 1982

Mr. Edward Wojnas

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
631 Park Ave.
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Vo
Dear Mr:/!gjnagf‘ﬂg(//

The Maine Bureau of Civll Emergency Preparedness has asked that
we request the assistance of an NRC representative at a meeting
in Augusta on Wednesday, August 18th (see enclosed letter).

The purpose of the meeting Is for the State to determine what
plan corrections are federally required in order to obtaln
approval of the State of Mzine Radiological Incident Plan,

| belleve that NRC participation |s requested for clarification
of the May 12, 1982 memo from Brian K. Grimes to Richard W

« Krimm
(copy enclecsed).

Sincerely,

Edward A. Thomas, Division Chlef
Natural & Technological Hazards
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